
 
 

 

CCSD BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
AGENDA 

October 13, 2014 
75 Calhoun St., Charleston, SC  29401 

Business 
 

I.                                                                       EXECUTIVE SESSION 
4:15 p.m.  

 1.1: Student Transfer Appeals  
The Board will discuss student transfer appeals. 

 Action 

 1.2: Head Start Director Approval – Mrs. Ruth Taylor, Assistant Associate 
Superintendent 
The Board will discuss the recommendation for a Head Start Director. 

Action 

 1.3: Workers’ Compensation Claim - Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, 
Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will discuss a workers’ compensation claim. 

Action 

 1.4: Workers’ Compensation Claim - Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, 
Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will discuss a workers’ compensation claim. 

Action 

 1.5: Angel Oak Elementary Contract -  Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, 
Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will discuss a recommendation to authorize staff to negotiate a contract 
at a Not to Exceed cost. 

Action 

 1.6: Allegro Charter Application – Mr. John Emerson, General Counsel 
The Board will discuss a revised application for Allegro Charter. 

Action 

 1.7: Legal Update – Mr. John Emerson, General Counsel 
The Board will receive a legal update from General Counsel. 

Action 

OPEN SESSION 
5:15 p.m. 

II. CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION/MOMENT OF SILENCE,  & PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE   
III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA Action 
IV. SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS (15 minutes) – Mrs. Erica Taylor, Executive Director of 

Strategy & Communications 
Recognitions 

 A. Behind the Scenes Hero  Presentation 
V. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Dr. Nancy J. McGinley, Superintendent of Schools  

VI. VISITORS, PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS   
VII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES/EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 7.1: A.  Open Session Minutes of September 22, 2014 

The Board will vote on the open session minutes of September 22, 2014.  
Action 

  
  B.  Open Session Minutes of October 6, 2014 Special Called Meeting 

The Board will vote on the open session minutes of the Special Called Telephonic 
meeting held October 6, 2014. 

Action 

 7.2: Executive Session Action Items of October 13, 2014 
The Board will vote on executive session action items of October 13, 2014. 

Action 

 7.3: Financial Minutes of  September 22, 2014 
The Board will vote on the financial minutes of September 22, 2014. 

Action 

VIII. CAE UPDATE   

IX. MANAGEMENT REPORT(S)    

X. COMMITTEE REPORT(S)   

1 
 



 10.1: Audit & Finance Committee – Mr. Todd Garrett    

   A.  Audit & Finance Committee Update 
The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members on 
the following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward 
to the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

  B.  Head Start/Early Head Start Financials – Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of 
Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on the Head Start/Early Head Start Financials.   

Action 

   C.  First Steps Contract for Home Visitors – Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of 
Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on the recommendation to approve the First Steps contract. 

Action 

  D.  National Building Science Corporation Lease Renewal – Mr. Michael 
Bobby - Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the renewal of the lease with 
NBS Corporation. 

Action 

  E.  Time & Attendance – Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, Operations 
& Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the purchase of the Time and 
Attendance System. 

Action 

  F.  2014 Small, Women & Minority Business Enterprise (SWMBE) Report – 
Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to accept information regarding 2014 
SWMBE Report and approve staff to revise the MBE Utilization Plan. 

Action 

  G.  IT Security Assessment – Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, 
Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to award a contract for a security 
assessment of Charleston County School District’s IT systems and components 
(P1413) and authorize the travel expenses for consulting services. 

Action 

  H.  Request for Proposal P1504 Telephone System Maintenance & 
Services – Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital 
Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the Request for Proposal 
P1504 Telephone System Maintenance and Services. 

Action 

  I.   Contract Extension of Parlant Technology (Parentlink ASP License) – 
Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to extend the Request for Proposal 
P7043 Automated Notification Systems contract for one year. 

Action 

  J.  Reallocation of Fiscal Year 2015 Fixed Cost of Operations Funds -  Mr. 
Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on the reallocation of FY2015 Fixed Cost of Operations – 
Classroom Modernization Project. 

Action 

  K.  Pest Control Treatment for Sanders Clyde Elementary -  Mr. Michael 
Bobby - Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to procure pest control services for 
Sanders Clyde Elementary. 

Action 

  L.  Wando High School Cafeteria Expansion (Addition) -  Mr. Michael 
Bobby - Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to authorize staff to enter into a contract 
at a Not to Exceed amount for the Wando High School cafeteria expansion. 

Action 

  M.  8% Bond Resolution -  Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of Finance, 
Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the 8% Bond Resolution and 
authorize the issuance of the  General Obligation Bonds, Series 2014. 

Action 

2 
 



  N.  3270 Small Street/Mary Ford Easement -  Mr. Michael Bobby - Chief of 
Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
The Board will vote on a recommendation for a temporary encroachment permit 
and easement agreement between Small Street and Mary Ford Elementary. 

Action 

  O.  Approval of the list of Projects in Waves 6 & 7 (Current Sales Tax 
Program) 
The Board will vote on a recommendation to approve the order of execution for 
projects in the current Sales Tax Program (2011-2016) for Waves 6 & 7. 

Action 

 10.2: Policy & Personnel Committee – Mr. Tripp Wiles   
  A.  Policy Committee Update 

The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members on 
the following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward 
to the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

  B.  Health Advisory Committee (HAC) By-law Revision and Appointments  
The Board will vote on the HAC by-law revision and appointments. 

Action 

  C. Policy XXXX – Technical and Communication Support for Board 
Member 

The Board will vote on the second reading of the Technical and Communication 
Support for Board Member policy. 

Action 

  D.  Policy JFABC - Student Transfers – First Reading  
The Board will vote on the first reading of Policy JFABC – Student Transfers. 

Action 

 10.3: Strategic Education Committee – Mr. Michael Miller  
  A.   Strategic Education Committee Update 

The Committee will provide information and receive input from Board members on 
the following: 
-Items that are currently before the committee that have not been brought forward 
to the Board;  
-Future topics the committee plans to bring forward; and  
-What is needed to move the item forward? 

Information 

XI. POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  

XII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

3 
 

























































































































































































































































Addendum to Audit & Finance Item 3.14 – Approval of the List of 

Projects in Waves 6 & 7 (Current Sales Tax Program) 

 



Addendum to Audit & Finance Item 3.14 – Approval of the List of 

Projects in Waves 6 & 7 (Current Sales Tax Program) 

 



 

75 Calhoun Street 
Charleston, SC 29401 

Office of Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Michael L. Bobby 

 
DATE: October 13, 2014  

 
SUBJECT: Approve the Strategic Order of Projects in the 2011-2016 Sales 

Tax Program – Waves 6 & 7 
 

RECOMMENDATION: It is hereby recommended that the Charleston School 

District Board of Trustees approve the following order of execution for 
projects in the current Sales Tax Program (2011-2016) for Waves 6 & 7, in 

every case based upon ability to fully fund the project dependent upon 
actual sales collections through the end of the program. 

 
The list is as follows and is presented in the order in which it would be 

executed as funding is available: 
 

1. Pinehurst Elementary School roof, wing renovation and early childhood 
addition  

 
2. Seismic Evaluation – Level One 

 
(a) Seismic evaluation Mary Ford 

(b) Seismic evaluation Northwood Middle School 

(c) Seismic evaluation C E Williams Middle School 
(d) Seismic evaluation West Ashley Middle School 

Note:  Possible deeper analysis based upon Level One findings 
 

3. School Site 
 

(a) Carolina Park Elementary School Site - Complete legal work 
necessary to fully secure Carolina Park Elementary School land, 

complete due diligence and preliminary work needed prior to release of 
an early site package 

 
(b) Ingleside School Site:  Complete legal and due diligence activities 

in preparation for early site package 
 

 

 



 

4. Bus Lots 

 
(a) District 3 - Construct new bus lot and move District 3 bus lot from 

Ft. Johnson Middle School site to area contiguous to James Island 
Elementary School 

 
(b) Districts Four & Ten – Azalea Lot- Advance design and execution to 

the extent funding is available to sub-divide the Azalea bus lot into a 
north North Charleston lot, District 10 West Ashley lot with remaining 

buses from southern tier of North Charleston ultimately to be located 
on a District-owned property yet to be determined.   

 
5. Advance design and athletic facility improvements to weight rooms 

and other related facilities. 
 

6. Dunston Elementary School advance design 

 
7. Garrett Academy advance design $1 million (C.A.S. in Phase IV) 

 
8. Stono Park Elementary School upfit $6 million 

 
The material is submitted for:   Action  Information 

   Open  Executive 

Respectfully submitted: 

   
     

____________________________  _______________________ 
Nancy J. McGinley, Ed.D   Michael L. Bobby, Chief of 

Superintendent of Schools Finance, Operations & Capital 
Programs  

 

 
____________________________    Item voted on and   

Todd Garrett, Chair    recommended for Board 
Audit & Finance Committee                     A&F Committee on ____________ 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
Office of Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 

October 13, 2014 
 

SUBJECT:   
Approve the Strategic Order of Projects in 2011-2016 Sales Tax Program – 

Waves 6 & 7 
 

BACKGROUND:   
The current Sales Tax Program (2011-2016) was divided into seven waves 

(1-7).  At the present time, all projects are underway through the end of 
Wave 5.  Inasmuch as actual collections continue to run significantly ahead 

of what was projected, we are getting much closer to the ability to 

completely fund the remaining projects in the program.  
 

DISCUSSION: 
At this time, it is necessary to consider sequencing the projects in Waves 6 & 

7.  The order of the projects is strategically based upon the requirements of 
each project, the impact of the completion of each project in consideration of 

transitions to the next program.  As funds are available, these projects will 
be completed in the order presented.   

 
Highest priority has been placed on the Pinehurst Elementary School project.  

This is a project that, following construction, will allow Pinehurst to open as 
a CD-5, as opposed to a grade 3-5 program.  This will increase seats in that 

area of North Charleston, where we are experiencing significant 
overcrowding.  Midland Park Primary, Pinehurst Intermediate and 

Northwoods Middle School are all at or exceeding capacity.  This project will 

provide the additional seats and will allow the ability to rezone to create two 
CD-5 schools in that particular part of North Charleston. (Pinehurst and 

Midland Park) 
 

Second, seismic evaluations were always a part of the next phase of life 
safety considerations.  Although we have eliminated the most serious of all 

of our seismic concerns, we still have some remaining two-story reinforced 
buildings that may yet need some additional up-fitting in order to meet 

current seismic requirements.  Therefore, the second priority is to conduct 
seismic evaluations on Mary Ford Elementary School, Northwoods Middle 

School, C E Williams Middle School and West Ashley Middle School.  In each 
case, the seismic evaluations will be done in a Level 1 format to determine 

whether a more thorough investigation is necessary.  As investigations 
unfold, we may need to consider alternative sources of funding to effect any 

other necessary work. 

 



 

Third is the improvement of land and preparation for future construction.  

Carolina Park Elementary School in north Mt. Pleasant is one of the highest, 
if not the highest, needs area with respect to overcrowding.  The Carolina 

Park land although already proffered, needs to be completely transferred to 
ownership by the District.  This work will require some legal work and due 

diligence in preparation for an early site package.  It will enable the District 
to move forward quickly on the construction of Carolina Park Elementary 

School when that approval is obtained.  In addition, we have a North 
Charleston location for a future school on the Ingleside site.  This land has 

been procured, however we need to move forward with due diligence 
activities in preparation again for early site packages, which enable us to 

consider construction and utilization of the property. 
 

Fourth, there are significant bus lot renovations or improvements that need 
to be made.  The first project is to design and move the District 3 bus lot 

from Ft. Johnson Middle School to land contiguous to James Island 

Elementary School.  This is important for many reasons, which include the 
ability to support the merger of the middle schools on James Island, to 

improve facilities and to aesthetically protect the neighborhood from the 
imposition of having a bus lot on the main road, next to residential property.  

The second project is to improve the Azalea bus lot.  It is staff’s position that 
improving this lot on state-owned property is not in the best interest of the 

District.  Instead, to reduce transportation times and improve service, the 
District has a plan to subdivide the Azalea bus lot and place buses closest to 

their service areas.  Therefore, a portion of the buses would be moved to the 
north end of North Charleston, at the old Stall campus, a portion would go to 

the St. Andrews Middle School campus, and the remaining buses would stay 
in North Charleston to serve the lower half of the City of North Charleston.  

The permanent location of the buses in the lower part of North Charleston is 
yet to be determined.  In the near term, the location would remain on the 

Azalea bus lot.  However, we are seeking another alternative on property 

that the District would own and control.   
 

Fifth is continuation of advance design for athletic and weight room 
improvements across the county.  Currently, improvements are needed 

across the county, as well as preparation for work that will be involved in the 
stadium projects in the next program.   

 
Sixth is the advance design of Dunston Elementary School.  The replacement 

of Dunston Elementary School is in the next program. Again, this will allow 
us to move this project forward as quickly as possible.  In order to move 

forward with this project, we will be conducting an architectural/engineering 
selection.   

 
Note:  The other projects that are not included, due to changes in 

requirements and plans in the next program, are as follows:  (1) Seismic 

evaluation – advance design of the Garrett Academy of Technology.  This 



 

seismic evaluation is not required.  However, we may move forward with 

advance design if funds are available.  Otherwise, advance design will come 
from the next program as part of the Center for Advanced Studies for North 

Charleston.  (2) Stono Park was listed as a project to replace the existing 
school.  Rebuilding a school on that site is not possible and with the change 

in plans in the next building program to utilize C E Williams as a large 
elementary school, the rebuilding of Stono Park at another site will not be 

required.  This allows us to save over $26 million in anticipated cost to 
replace Stono and will ultimately allow Stono to be a part of the larger 

elementary school attendance area that would be housed on the C E 
Williams campus.   

 
Note:  We may use a small portion of these funds to upfit Stono Park to 

bridge 2014 out four to six years. 
 

As a result of not having to rebuild Stono Park Elementary, and of not 

having to purchase the Ingleside and Carolina Park parcels (since lands were 
received as proffered from the developer and through the North Charleston 

TIF), the actual funding requirement for completing the program has been 
reduced by approximately $34 million.  That means that in order to complete 

the rest of the program, we will need funding estimated at $470 million.  
Based on collections to date, we may be very close to actually attaining our 

collections goal, which could make it possible to complete all projects as 
identified. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   

 
It is hereby recommended that the Charleston School District Board of 

Trustees approve the following order of execution for projects in the current 
Sales Tax Program (2011-2016) for Waves 6 & 7, in every case based upon 

ability to fully fund the project dependent upon actual sales collections 

through the end of the program. 
 

The list is as follows and is presented in the order in which it would be 
executed as funding is available: 

 
1. Pinehurst Elementary School roof, wing renovation and early childhood 

addition  
 

2. Seismic Evaluation – Level One 
 

(a) Seismic evaluation Mary Ford 
(b) Seismic evaluation Northwood Middle School 

(c) Seismic evaluation C E Williams Middle School 
(d) Seismic evaluation West Ashley Middle School 

Note:  Possible deeper analysis based upon Level One findings 

 



 

3. School Site 

 
(a) Carolina Park Elementary School Site - Complete legal work 

necessary to fully secure Carolina Park Elementary School land, 
complete due diligence and preliminary work needed prior to release of 

an early site package 
 

(b) Ingleside School Site:  Complete legal and due diligence activities 
in preparation for early site package 

 
4. Bus Lots 

 
(a) District 3 - Construct new bus lot and move District 3 bus lot from 

Ft. Johnson Middle School site to area contiguous to James Island 
Elementary School 

 

(b) Districts Four & Ten – Azalea Lot- Advance design and execution to 
the extent funding is available to sub-divide the Azalea bus lot into a 

north North Charleston lot, District 10 West Ashley lot with remaining 
buses from southern tier of North Charleston ultimately to be located 

on a District-owned property yet to be determined.   
 

5. Advance design and athletic facility improvements to weight rooms 
and other related facilities. 

 
6. Dunston Elementary School advance design 

 
7. Garrett Academy advance design $1 million (C.A.S. in Phase IV) 

 
8. Stono Park Elementary School upfit $6 million 

 

 
FUNDING SOURCE/COST:  

One Penny sales tax 2011-2016 Program 
 

FUTURE FISCAL IMPACT: 
 

By moving on these projects and being able to fund them now, we will be 
able to save on escalation of construction costs, accelerate projects such as 

Carolina Park, reduce operating costs by better locating buses from Azalea 
lot in a way to be closer to their service areas and completely fund the 

remaining projects in Waves 6 & 7 
 

DATA SOURCES: 
David Moore, PFM 

Rick Holt, Cumming 

Michael Bobby, Chief of Finance, Operations & Capital Programs 



 

 

PREPARED BY: 
Michael Bobby 

 
REVIEWED BY LEGAL SERVICES 

N/A 
 

REVIEWED BY PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
Yes 



SALES TAX REVENUE PROJECTION = $460M (AS OF AUG. 2014) 

PROJECTS ON SCHEDULE AND WITHIN BUDGET 

Jeffrey Borowy, Deputy for Capital Programs                                                                                                     2011-2016 Building Program Scorecard                                                                                                                         Updated  October 8, 2014 

CAPITAL PROGRAMS 

2011-2016 BUILDING PROGRAM SCORECARD 

ONE CENT SALES TAX 

COMPLETED
UNDER 

CONSTRUCTION
READY TO BID

IN OR PENDING  

DESIGN
PROPOSED

ONE CENT SALES TAX

WAVE COST PROJECTS WAVE COST PROJECTS WAVE COST PROJECTS WAVE COST PROJECTS WAVE COST NOTES

BUIST ACADEMY  (8/13) 1 $31.6

ST. ANDREWS MATH & 

SCIENCE ES (1/15) 3 $33.1

SPRINGFIELD ES 

(1/16) 5 $28.8 BURKE CTE (8/15) 4 $5.0 SEISMIC ANALYSIS (1) 6 $1.3

(1) Mary Ford, CE Williams, Northwoods and West 

Ashley MS

CHARLESTON PROGRESSIVE    

(8/13) (12/13) 1 $22.7

JENNIE MOORE ES 

(8/15) 3 $34.4 CCSD EOC (8/15) 4 $2.5

CAROLINA PARK         

($0-Proffer) 7 $0.15

(2) Includes legal and due dilegence work

MEMMINGER ES (8/13) 1 $21.9 LAING MS (8/15) 3 $39.1

ANGEL OAK ES 

(8/16) 5 $9.3

INGELSIDE CAMPUS     

($ 0-Proffer) (2) 7 $0.15

JAMES SIMONS MONTESSORI 

(1/14) 1 $26.9 CHICORA ES (12/15) 3 $28.0

PINEHURST ES 

(12/16) 7 $15.3 DISTRICT 3 BUS LOT
7

$3.3

WANDO CENTER FOR 

ADVANCED STUDIES (8/14) 2 $44.7

JAMES IS CHARTER 

PERFORMING ARTS 

(8/15) 4 $25.0 AZALEA BUS LOT 7 $7.5

HARBOR VIEW ES (8/14) 2 $24.8

MURRAY LASAINE 

MONTESSORI (8/15) 5 $10.0

ATHLETIC 

IMPROVEMENTS 7 $4.0

SPRINGFIELD COMMONS (8/14) 2 $10.3

NORTH CHAS. 

CREATIVE ARTS ES 

(1/16) 5 $29.3

ADVANCED DESIGN 

DUNSTON ES 7 $1.0

GARRETT ACADEMY 

ADVANCE DESIGN 6 $1.0

STONO PARK REPAIRS 6 $6.0

$182.9 $198.9 $28.8 $32.1 $24.4 $467.1












	10-13-14 Board Agenda
	OPEN SESSION

	Binder1
	10.1B Head Start, Early Head Start
	10.1C First Steps Contract
	10.1D National Building Science Corp. Lease Renewal
	10.1E Time and Attendance
	10.1F SWMBE
	10.1G IT Security Assessment
	10.1H RFP P1504 Telephone System
	10.1I Contract Extension of Parlant Tech
	10.1J Reallocation of 2015 Fixed Cost of Operations
	10.1K Sanders Clyde Pest Control
	10.1L Wando HS Cafe Expansion
	10.1M 8% Bond Resolution
	10.1N Small Street, Mary Ford Easement
	10.1O Waves 6 & 7 - FINAL 10-8-14
	Addendum to 3.14 - cover page.pdf
	WAVES 6 & 7 ADDENDUM 10-8-14
	Addendum to 3.14 - cover page.pdf
	Waves 6 & 7 - FINAL 10-8-14

	Scorecard


	Binder2
	10.2D JFABC
	10-13-14 Board Agenda


